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July 23, 2009 

Anne Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

LARRY CRETUL 
Speaker of the 

Re: Confidential Filing, Docket No. 080278-TL 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the original copy of the 
Direct Testimony of R. Earl Poucher, containing information claimed confidential by 
Verizon Florida LLC. Accordingly, please treat this as a filing of confidential information 
in this proceeding. We expect Verizon to file a redacted copy of Mr. Poucher's 
testimony in the near future 

Please indicate the time and date of receipt on the enclosed duplicate of this 
letter and return it to our office. 
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Sincerely, 

Charlie Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: July 23,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Charlie Beck, Office Of Public Counsel 

Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080278 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Direct testimony of Earl Poucher, and 

filed on behalf of OPC For Verizon. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 
- 
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Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. 5 50 
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